
18 November 1975 

Dear Harold: 

The Sunday examiner had nothing on your press conference, 
and Monday's Chronicle also was barren, so if the AP carried anything 
they passed it deliberately. From what you say about Rothberg, working 
during his vacation, etc., AP may not yet have moved anything. We'll 
send send copies back of anything we see,of couose. 

Your note of Nov. 11 to HR and me reads as if you sent 
copies of PM that day. Thus far it hasn't showed up, which is not 
surprising for either book post or insured parcel post, whichever way 
you sent it. When it comes we'll let you know promptly. 

We don't like the sound of your swollen leg, and hope you find 
it possible to give yourself what chance you can to recover. We understand 
your manyk pressures, if only imperfectly. Hope the trip goes well, 
and take care of pporself. 

.Best from us both, 


